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Mass Notification System Services for Galveston County

RFP #B222022

ADDENDUM #1

The following information is being provided to aid in the preparation of your proposal submittal(s)

Question #1: The RFP mentions 16k households... How many users?

Response: One main user such as Galveston County (up to 8) with sub-users such as departments (up to 4-5

each).

Question #2: How many alerts did the County send last year?

Response: 100

Question #3: Does the County require telephone and SMS?

Response: Yes.

Question #4: Would an electronic be sufficient or will you require the (hard) copies outlined in the RFP?

Response: The requirements remain as stated in the bid document.



Mass Notification System Services for Galveston County
RFP #B222022
Addendum #1

Question #3: I have been reviewing the bid packet and on page 101, G references a Bid Sheet. Is this located
somewhere in the packet (I have gone through it several times but maybe I am missing it?) or
do we just prepare our own Bid Sheet/quote to submit with proposal?

Response: There was no bid sheet included. Bidders are to supply their own responses on their own sheets
and include them with their submittals.

If you have any further questions regarding this bid, please address them to the following:

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5') Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550

E-mail: purchasing.bids(@ co.galveston.tx.us or contact the Purchasing Department at (409) 770-5371.

Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.

Sincerely,

%«M,&sz(

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent
Galveston County



